HISTORY OF STREET NAMES

Ambrose Knight Road

Private - the road was abandoned in 1927. Ran from Sharpe Street to Route
102. Ambrose Knight was a blacksmith and lived and ran his business at the
corner of Ambrose and Sharpe.

Apache Trail

When the land was subdivided in the late 1950's by Asselone and luliano, they
gave the roads Native American names.

Arnold Farm Road

Named for the Arnold family who had a farm in the area before Route 95 came
through.

Arrowhead Road

Named by the developer

Arthur Richmond Road

Private - named after the former highway supervisor. He and his son built the
road for the developer.

Bailey Drive

Named for Mr. Bailey who owned land in the area.

Bailey Pond Road

Named for the Bailey family who lived on the CT side of the pond. The pond was
named first and then the road was named after the pond.

Barnes Lane

Named by the developer

Barnett Lane

Originally part of Breakheart Hill Road. Named after the Barnett famly who
moved there in the 1960's.

Bates Trail

Bates family lived in the area.

Benjamine Reynolds Road

Named for ancestor of Hoxsie's who owned the land

Bentley Farm Road

Name was found researching deeds in the area

Big River Road

Road from Weaver Hill to Big River

Blueberry Heights

Private road formally Morton's Trailer Park

Blueridge Court

Named by developer

Brant Trail

Private - led to the old Brant homestead

Breakheart Hill Road

Ran from Route 3 to Breakheart Pond on the Exeter/WG town line. Cut off by
Route 102 in the 1920's and Route 95 in the 70's.

Browns Corner Road

Named for the Brown family who lived at the corner of Route 102.

Buck Hollow Drive

Named by the developer

Burnt Saw Mill

Ran from Congdons Mill to Route 3. Sawmill & shingle mill owned by Searls
Capwell & Alanson Albro. Burned down in the 1920's. Land taken for reservoir.

Cambio Court

Named after developer - Nick Cambio

Campbells Mill Trail

Old trail that led to Campbell's mill

Carr Pond

Carr family owned the pond and the road was named after the pond.

Catherine Wright Court

Named after Catherine Wright - former librarian & school committee member.
Wife of Henry - former tax assessor.

Cedar Pond Way

Named by Cedar Pond Construction in the 1990's

Cedar Ridge Road

Private - Named for the trees that grow in the area

Center of New England Blvd.

Private - Named for the developemnt in Coventry & WG.

Cherokee Trail

When the land was divided in the late 1950's by Asselone and luliano, they gave
the roads Native American names.

Cheyenne Trail

When the land was divided in the late 1950's by Asselone and luliano, they gave
the roads Native American names.

Club House Road

Path that led to a clubhouse on the backside of Mishnock Pond in the 1930's.

Comanche Trail

When the land was divided in the late 1950's by Asselone and luliano, they gave
the roads Native American names.

Congdon Mill Road

Named for the Congdon family who operated a grist mill by the bridge and the
intersection of Burnt Saw Mill. The mill burned down.
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Crestview Road

Private - Choosen by developer

Dayna Drive Named by developer who named it after his daughter.
Deer Run Named by the developer
Diane Way Private - Named after Dave Andrews' (former highway supervisor) wife.

Division Street

Runs from East Greenwich. Part of the Old Greenwich/Indian Trail. Late 1600's
early 1700's when dividing off land, that road was a starting point.

Doe Place

Named by developer

Donald Davis Drive

Named for the chairman of the planning board who died unexpectedly of a
massive heart attack at an early age.

Donald Potter Drive

Named by the developer

Errant Way

Named by developer - Gary Johnson

Escoheag Hill Road

The Indian translation is supposed to mean Origin of Three Rivers. The road was
named after the Hill.

Falls River Road

Named after the Falls River that runs through Step Stone Falls.

Fellowship Court

Named after the developer

Finlandia Blvd. Private - Named by John Stark who was Finish
. ) Straddles the Coventry and WG town line. Named for the Fish family. Icabod
Fish Hill Road ) . .
Fish settled there in the mid 1700's.
Fox Run Named by developer

Francis Horne Drive

Private - located in W. Alton Jones

Fry Pond Road

Named after the Fry family Also known as Fry Mill Road & Fry School Road

Garden Matteson Lane

Private - led to Matteson farm which was cut off by Route 95

Gray Birch Road

Private - Named for the trees that grow in the area

Greenridge Court

Named by developer

Greenwich West

Private - Owned by the Beaudoins who simply reversed the Town's name

Hammitt View

Named by developer - Gary Johnson

Harry Andrews Road

The road was built in the 1970's. He was the former police chief in the 1960's &
1970's and a life long resident.

Hazard Road

Also known as Molasses Mill or Molasses Hill Road. Named after the Hazard
family who lived in the area. The Molasses mill was there in the 1800's.

Heather Hollow Road

Named by developer

Henry Brown Road

Brown family (different than Seth Brown's family) settled area in the 1700's.

Henry Clay Court

Named for Henry Clay Hoxsie, former state senator & forest ranger

Hopkins Hill Road

Hopkins family settled area in 1600's. It ran from Exeter to Coventry.

Hoxsie Road

Located at the top of Nooseneck Hill on reservoir land formally owned by the
Hoxsie family.

Hudson Pond Road

Named after Irving Hudson, who owned a large tract of land in that area and was
owner & publisher of the Kent County Daily Times newspaper. He was involved
in conservation and wild life efforts in RI.

Jennifer Lee Court

Named by the developer
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John Potter Road

John Potter a/k/a Smoker Potter was a life long resident who owned a farm
located in the area. He was a state representative, senator, police chief and
game warden.

Jonathan Road

Named after the developer's son

Joslin Lane

Named for ancestor of Hoxsie's who owned the land

Julie Court

Named by the developer

Kimberly Drive

Named after developer's daughter in the 1990's

King's Daughter Court

Named by developer

Kits Corner Road

Named for Christopher (Kit) Matteson House is located on the sharpe corner on
Weaver Hill Rd. The road was across the street and ran from there to Big River
Bridge. It was cut off by Route 95.

Knight View Drive

Named for previous owners Tom and John Knight who left land to their nephew
Ermes Knight. The Knights lived in the area for over 200 years.

Lake Drive

Built in the 1960's to provide access that was cut off from Division Street when
Route 95 was built.

Leyden Court

Named after the Leyden family

Liberty Hill Road

That area was called 'Liberty' during the 1800's.

Linden Lane

Named by developer

Lippit Trail

Old trail that ran from Yard Pond to Fry Pond Road.

Long View Drive

Private - ran from Mishnock to top of hill to the Breene place. Built in 1969.

Louttit Lane

Named after the Louttit family who previously owned W. Alton Jones.

Mac Cue Point

Private road sometimes confused with Lake Drive

Maguire Lane

Named after the Bob Maguire family

Marie Court

Named by the developer

Matteson Plain Road

Now abandoned. It ran from Browns Corner to Exeter. Part of the W. Alton
Jones campus. The Matteson's lived in the area.

Memory Lane

Private road started in the 1930's to service summer cottages at Lake Mishnock.

Mishnock Road

Road was named after the pond and surrounding area. Was a winter Native
American camp.

Mohawk Trail

When the land was divided in the late 1950's by Asselone and luliano, they gave
the roads Native American names.

Montauk Trail

Private - Mr. Bragga was building a private summer colony at Bailey Pond during
the 1950's and choose Native American names for the streets.

Muddy Brook Road

The road is named after the brook which was called the Muddy Brook because it
was said to have quicksand in it. There were tales of horses and carriages
sinking out of site.

Narrow Lane

Runs through Wickaboxet Management Area from Coventry to Plain Meeting
House Road.

Netop Trail

Private - located in the Bailey Pond area

New Road

Abandoned - runs from Plain Road into W. Alton Jones Campus

New London Turnpike

Established in the 1850's as a stagecoach toll route between Providence and
New London, CT.
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Niantic Trail

Private - Mr. Bragga was building a private summer colony at Bailey Pond during
the 1950's and choose Native American names for the streets.

Nipmuck Trail

Private - Mr. Bragga was building a private summer colony at Bailey Pond during
the 1950's and choose Native American names for the streets.

Nooseneck Hill Road

Native American word - Nooseealog ?

North and South Road

Eschoheag - Hazard - Old name changed over time. Ran from Coventry to
Exeter.

Oak Ridge Road

Named by developer, Manny Leca who lived on John Potter Rd and whose family
owned the land for many years.

Oak Hill Court

Named for the trees that grow in the area.

Old Hickory Road

Developed in the 1990's and named after the Old Hickory Brook which is in the
vicinity.

Old Raccoon Hill Road

Named after Raccoon Hill which is the high spot in Route 102.

Orion View Drive

Named by developer

Outlook Way Named by developer - Gary Johnson
Overview Drive Paper Street - never developed
Packer Trail Old path that runs from Plain Road to Hazard Road

Parker Lane

Old lane to Parker Farm in W. Alton Jones

Parkside Drive

Named because it is next to Arcadia State Park

Pequot Trail

Private - Mr. Bragga was building a private summer colony at Bailey Pond during
the 1950's and choose Native American names for the streets.

Pine Grove Lane

Private - Named for the trees that grow in the area

Pine Oak Trail

Private road that led to stone house off Mac Cue Point

Pine Tree Lane

Named by developer

Plain Road

Named for the flat, cleared farm land. Runs south from Coventry to Exeter.

Plain Meeting House Road

Was the continuation of Old Greenwich Road / Indian Path that led from EG to
CT. The road was named after the church (meeting house) located at the
intersection. That area was called 'The Plains' in the 1700's & 1800's because it
was so flat. The area around the meeting house was called WG Center even
though it wasn't the center of town.

Pond View Court

Named by the developer

Poor Farm Road

Road to the old town poor farm in W. Alton Jones

Pumpkin House Road

Named after an old farm in Exeter. Runs from Route 3 besides Metcalf School
into Exeter.

Raccoon Hill Road

Named after Raccoon Hill which is the high spot in Route 102.

Private - Named for Mr. Ragnall who built a private family compound bordering

R Il Road
agnall foa Mishnock and Little Mishnock. .
Regina Drive Named by developer
Rice Trail Old Fire trail running between Fish Hill and Weaver Hill.

Robin Hollow Road

Named after the Robin family who lived in the area

Roland Drive

Named after Roland Asslin.

Saddle Rock Road

Named by the Pratts who sold lots on the road they built across from Saddle
Rock on Plain Meeting House Road
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Seminole Trail

When the land was divided in the late 1950's by Asselone and luliano, they gave
the roads Native American names.

Seth Brown Road

The Brown family owned extensive tracts of land around the Plain Church
(meeting house). Seth was the father of Charlie Brown.

Seth Way

Private - Formally Theroux Way. Named by owners.

Sharpe Street

Named for the Sharpe family who lived somewhere towards the middle of the
road. Originally part of the Old Greenwich / Indian Path.

Shoop Road

Located in W. Alton Jones

Silas Wells Road

Name was found researching deeds in the area

Sprague Road

Located in W. Alton Jones

Squirrels Run

Named by the developer

Stark Drive

Private - Named by previous owner John Stark

Stratfford Court

Named by the developer

Stonebridge Lane

Named by the developer

Stubble Brook Road

Named for the Stubble Brook that crosses the road

Stuckey Lane

Named after D. Stuckey, a plant professor at URI. Located in W. Alton Jones

Suzanne Court

Named after developer's wife

Sweet Saw Mill

Ran from Burnt Saw Mill to New London Turnpike. Sweet family ran the saw
mill. Lame Tom was a cobbler. Lame Tom Matteson Brook.

Tanglewood Drive

Built by Harold Morton and named after the brushy tangled woods.

Technology Way

Named in 1985 for the road into the Tech Park / WelGen campus (now Amgen)

Terrace Drive

Named by the developer, Ed Overton who lived on Carrs Pond Rd.

Tiffany Lane

Named by the developer

TLC Drive

Private - named by Thayden Waltonen

Tom Tew Road

Old driftway to Tom Tew Place. Ran from Route 3 west. Cut off by 95.

Town Hall Road

Old Route 1 (Nooseneck Hill) named when 1st town hall was built in the 1930's.

Vale Court

Named by developer - Gary Johnson

Valerie Drive

Private road named for Valerie Greene whose family was forced to relocate from
reservous area around 1970. Her father was Harold Greene, former building
inspector.

Valley Look Court

Named by developer - Gary Johnson

Victory Highway

Named in 1927 for the US Victory of WWI. Runs from Wickford to Burrillville.
First well maintained/major state road in western RI.

Voluntown Pike

Old path from Hazard Road to Voluntown CT. Main route in the 1700 & 1800's.
Now goes to Pachaug State Forest in CT.

Wampanaug Trail

Private - Mr. Bragga was building a private summer colony at Bailey Pond during
the 1950's and choose Native American names for the streets.

Weaver Hill Road

Named after the Weaver family. Jacob Weaver's house is still located at the
corner of Sharpe and Weaver. It was also part of the Old Greenwich / Indian
Path.

Welch Hollow Road

Named by the Lentzen family who lived in the area and who were of Welch
decent.

West Log Bridge Road

A continuation of Log Bridge Road in Coventry that runs west into WG.

Wheatley Road

Named for George Wheatley, long time boss farmer at W. Alton Jones
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Wildfield Drive

Paper Street - never developed

Whippoorwill Way

Named by developer

Whispering Pines Terrace

Named by the developer - Bob Knox

White Brook Court

Named after the White Brook that runs in the area

Wickaboxet Drive

Named for the Wickaboxet State Park

Widow Sweets Road

Named after the old Sweet Farm. Runs from New London Turnpike at Hells Half
Acre into Exeter.

William Nichols Road

He lived on the Coventry/WG line on what is now knows as West Log Bridge
Road. Runs from Stubble Brook to town line.

Wills Swamp Road

Originally part of Breakheart Hill Road. Named after Will Arnold who lived in the
area.

Wood River Lane

Built in the 1980's and named after the Wood River which runs through the area.

Yard Pond Road

Ran from foot of Nooseneck Hill to Yard Pond which was the water source for
the mill located there. Located on reservoir land. Also known as Rag Lane.




